EST.D 2002

LOPPET

FOUNDATION

& Columbia

TO: THE LOPPET FOUNDATION MEMBERS

FROM: COLUMBIA SPORTSWEAR & THE LOPPET FOUNDATION
SUBJECT: EXCLUSIVE SHOPPING & FUNDRAISING OFFER

VALID: NOVEMBER 17, 2012 — DECEMBER 31, 2012

Columbia Sportswear is pleased to extend this exclusive shopping offer to the members of The Loppet
Foundation based in the Twin Cities area during this time frame. Print this memo and present it to a cashier at
the Columbia Store in Uptown Minneapolis or Mall of America to redeem this exclusive offer for 30% off your
entire purchase. Includes SOREL footwear! New this year - Columbia is giving 10% back to The Loppet

Foundation from your purchases. We invite you to share this offer with your family and friends.

Thank you,

Paul Curran
Business & Organizational Partnerships
pcurran@columbia.com

30% OFF YOUR ENTIRE PURCHASE

Uptown Store

500000895
3014 Hennepin Ave
Minneapolis, MN 55408

Mall of America Store
112 W Market
Bloomington, MN 5542
Mon-Sat: 10am-8pm Mon-Sat: 10am-9:30pm

Sun: 11am-6pm Sun: 11am-7pm

Offer valid for 30% off entire purchase at the Columbia Sportswear Uptown Minneapolis or Mall of America store. Limit one discount per household. Must surrender
original, unaltered coupon at time of purchase. Offer may not be applied to prior purchases, combined with any other offer, used online or at any other store,
redeemed by employees, or applied to gift card purchases or shipping charges. ©2012 Columbia Sportswear USA Corporation.
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